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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

Project Title:  Communication Tower Inspection-Yakima Training Center

Location:  Yakima, Washington

See Continuation Sheet

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

1 6

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 01-Jun-2004

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X W912DW-04-Q-0102

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
24-May-2004

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  X is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

01-Jun-2004

CODE

USA ENGINEER DISTRICT, SEATTLE
ATTN: CENWS-CT
4735 EAST MARGINAL WAY SOUTH
SEATTLE WA  98134-2329

W912DW 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
The following items are applicable to this modification:    
         
1.  The purpose of this amendment one (0001) dated 1 June 2004 is to replace the Statement of Work in its entirety, 
provide photos and extend the closing date and time.  
 
2.  The Statement of Work is being replaced in its entirety and photos are included for Radio Hill, Hog Butte, Range 
Control Forward and the Fire Station. 

     
3. THE CLOSING DATE AND TIME IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Delete:   4 June 2004. 10:00 A.M. LOCAL TIME 
Insert:   8 June 2004. 10:00 A.M. LOCAL TIME 
 

4.  Offerors must acknowledge this amendment by date and number. 
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STATEMENT OF WORK 

Communication Tower Inspection  
Yakima Training Center 

Yakima, Washington 
IJO STJ01-2J 

SPT67-04-M-SM04 
June1, 2004 

 
1.  DESCRIPTION OF WORK:  This project involves the communication tower inspection of 

existing towers at Yakima Training Center.   
  

1.1 Area Description:  Project area is located at: 
 

 Yakima Training Center 
 
1.2 The principle items of work to be accomplished at Yakima Training Center are as follows: 
 
1.2.1   Communication Towers  

 
1.2.1.1   The contractor shall provide inspection of four components to the antenna system at 
the following locations:  (Reference bid schedule.)   
 

Base Items: Radio Hill, Hog Butte 
Optional Item:  Range Control Forward 
Optional Item:  Fire Station   

 
1.2.1.1.1 The Base: 
1. Is the apparent design of the base adequate for the structure and all additional fixtures?  
(Note:  as build drawings are not available.)  
2. Is the condition of the base sound? 
3. Is the base properly grounded to today's requirements? 

  
1.2.1.1.2 The Structure: 
1. Is the apparent design of the structure adequate for all of the fixtures attached to it? 
Assume a wind load of 90 to 110 mph.  (Note:  as build drawings are not available.) 
2. Is the condition of the structure in good condition? 
3. Are all fasteners tight and are all welds sound? 
4. Are coatings (paint and/ or galvanizing) intact?  
5. Is the structure corrosion free? 
6. Are guy wires adequately tightened and secured at both ends? 
7. Are the guy wires corrosion free and without noticeable deterioration? 
8.  Have the guy wires stretched beyond acceptable limits? 
9. Is the structure properly grounded to today's requirements? 

 
1.2.1.1.3 The Wiring: 
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1. Is the wiring adequate for the antennas served? 
2. Is the condition of the wiring sound? 
3. Is the wiring properly grounded to today's requirements? 

  
1.2.1.1.4 The Equipment: 
1. Is the equipment adequate for the purpose? 
2. Is the condition of the equipment sound? 
3. Is the equipment properly wired and grounded to today's requirements? 

 
1.2.1.2   The contractor shall provide an inspection report for Government review of the 
following four components to an antenna system.  The report shall include the cond ition of 
the examined component and recommended repair if a repair is required.  

 
2.   DRAWINGS: Drawings are not available.   Tower information is as follows: 
 

a.  Radio Hill – approximately 40 years old.  Height is 80’ – 100’.  Triangular 
tower is on a 4’x 4’ concrete base.  Tower is on a hinged pin.  Tower is located 
approximately ten miles from the YTC Main Gate.   
 
b.  Hog Butte - approximately 15 years old.  Height is 140’.  Triangular tower is on 4’x 4’ 
concrete base.  Tower is on a non-hinged pin.  Tower is located approximately twenty 
miles from the YTC Main Gate.   
 
c.  Range Control Forward – unknown age.  Height is 30’.  Triangular tower is on a 
concrete base.  Tower is located approximately fifteen miles from the YTC Main Gate.   
 
d.  Fire Station – unknown age.  Height is 30’.  Triangular tower is on a concrete base.   
Tower is located approximately two miles from the YTC Main Gate.   
 

3.  SPECIFICATIONS:   Reference EIA standards 
 
4.  PHASING AND SPECIAL RESTRICTIONS: 
 

4.1 The contractor shall work during normal working hours. 
 

4.2 Work must be performed in accordance with local traffic and base entry regulations. 
  
4.3 The contractor must ensure his equipment is fitted with safety devices as stated in the 

Corps Safety Manual, EM385-1-1.   
 
4.4 The contractor must ensure his vehicles and equipment do not leak equipment fluids.  

The contractor must have clean-up materials available should a leak occur.   
 

4.5 Should the Contractor discover any hazardous material in the course of performing 
the work specified in this task order that effects the performance of this work and has 
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not been previously identified, the Contractor shall notify the Quality Assurance 
Representative.  The Contractor shall identify the nature and location of the 
hazardous material in writing to the Quality Assurance Representative. 
   

4.6 All work shall be performed in accordance with the Corps Safety Manual, EM385-1-
1. 
 

4.7 All applicable insurance coverage will be required. 
 

4.8 Initial coordination meetings will be required and weekly meetings will be required, 
as necessary. 
 

5.  PERFORMANCE PERIOD: 
5.1 The Contractor shall complete all work under this purchase order, within 60 calendar 

days after date of receipt of award from Government.   
 

6.  SUBMITTALS AND COMPLETION REQUIREMENTS 
 

6.1 The Contractor shall provide the following submittals (3 copies) for Government 
approval. 
 

6.1.1 Site Specific Accident Prevention Plan  
6.1.2 Work schedule 
6.1.3 Checklist format 

 
7.  CONSTRUCTION FACILITIES AND TEMPORARY CONTROLS 
 

7.1 The Government shall make available to the Contractor, from existing outlets and 
supplies, reasonable amounts of potable water without charge. 
 

7.2 The Government, without charge, shall make reasonable amounts of electricity 
available to the Contractor for performing work at the work area. 
 

8.  POINTS OF CONTACT 
 

8.1 Quality Assurance Representative:  Mike Leeds (509) 577-3356 
8.2 Project Lead: Sue Morgan (509) 577-3356 
8.3 Administrative Contracting Officer:  George Henry (253) 966-4358 

 
9.  Payment 

9.1 Invoices shall be sent to Nilo Bonifacio, Ft. Lewis Area Office, P.O. Box 92146, 
Tillicum, WA 98492-0146, and telephone (253) 966-4359.  The QAR and Project 
Lead must review pay requests prior to submission to Ft. Lewis.   
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